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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION liI
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

JUL 13 2018

Michael Hinkle, President
Alex C. Ferguson, LLC
5121 Coffey Avenue
Chambersburg, PA 17201

Re:  Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act
Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order
DOCKET NO: FIFRA-03-2018-0117SS

Dear Mr. Hinkle:

Enclosed is a Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order (“Order”) concerning violations of the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136 et seq.
(“FIFRA™). The United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) is issuing this Order
under the authority of Section 13(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a), for the following pesticides
which EPA has reason to believe have been or are intended to be distributed or sold in violation

of FIFRA:
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0252 CHLORILIZER RTU

AFCO 2547

2549 AFCO FCN

AFCO 4347 DRAIN VIGIL RINGS
AFCO 4348 DRrRAIN VIGIL
AFCO 4409 BioREM CD20
AFCO 8086 BRIGADE FLC-41
AFCO 8110 QUAT RINGS
AFCO 9534 SWEET TREAT
AFCO 4410 MiCcRO-KLEEN L
4310 QX, EPA Reg. No. 833-10
AFCO 4342 (MYACIDE GA25), EPA Reg. No. 33753-26

The enclosed Order requires the immediate cessation of all sales and distribution of the
twelve (12) products identified above. A violation of such an Order is an unlawful act under
Section 12(a)(2)(I) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(I), and subject to civil and/or criminal
penalties under Section 14(a) and (b) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a) and (b).

Previous sales or distributions of the twelve (12) products identified above may also be
unlawful acts under Sections 12(a)(1)(A), 12(a)(1)(B) or 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §§
136j(a)(1)(A), (B) or (E), and may be subject to civil penalties under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136/(a), up to $7,500 for each violation occurring on or before November 2, 2015 and

Customer Service Hotline: I-800-438-2474



up to $19,446 for each violation occurring after that date. By this letter, EPA is providing an
opportunity to show cause why it should not take further enforcement action with respect to the
past sales or distributions of the products described above. Any response to this opportunity to
show cause should be provided within thirty (30) days after receipt of this letter either in writin g
or by telephone to:

Courtenay Hoernemann

Pesticides and Asbestos Programs Branch (3LC42)
U.S. EPA, Region III

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Phone: (215) 814-2216

Fax: (215) 814-3114

E-mail: Hoernemann.Courtenay @epa.gov

EPA has not determined whether the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement and
Fairness Act (“SBREFA™) applies to Alex C, Fergusson, LLC. Nonetheless, please see the
enclosure to this letter which provides information on contacting the SBREFA Ombudsman to
comment on federal enforcement and compliance activities and also provides information on
compliance assistance. As noted in the enclosure, any decision to participate in such program or
to seek compliance assistance does not provide relief from the obligation to respond in a timely
manner to an EPA request or other enforcement action, does not create any new rights or
defenses under law, and will not affect EPA’s decision to pursue this enforcement action. To
preserve legal rights, all rules governing the administrative enforcement process must be
complied with. The Ombudsman and fairness boards do not participate in the resolution of
EPA’s enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding the Order, please contact the case development
officer for this matter, Courtenay Hoernemann, at (215) 814-2216. If represented by counsel,

AFCO may have its counsel contact the attorney assigned to this matter, Louis Ramalho, Senior
Assistant Regional Counsel, at (215) 814-2681.

Sincerely,

JohW A. Armstead, Director
Land and Chemicals Division

Enclosures

cc: Leonard J Brylewski | Chief, Division Health & Safety
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture

Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474
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The United States Environmental Protection Agency provides an array of resources to help small businesses
understand and comply with federal and state environmental laws. In addition to helping small businesses
understand their environmental obligations and improve compliance, these resources will also help such businesses
find cost-effective ways to comply through pollution prevention techniques and innovative technologies.

Office of Small and
Disadvantaged Business
Utilization (OSDBU)
www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-office-
small-and-disadvantaged-business-
utilization-osdbu

EPA's OSBBU advocates and
advances business, regulatory, and
environmental compliance concerns
of small and socio-economically
disadvantaged businesses.

EPA’S Asbestos Small Business
Ombudsman (ASBQO)
www.epa.gov/resources-small-
businesses/asbestos-small-business-
ombudsman or 1-800-368-5888

The EPA ASBO serves as a conduit
for small businesses to access EPA
and facilitates communications
between the small business
community and the Agency.

Small Business Environmental
Assistance Program
https://nationalsbeap.org

‘This program provides i ~onc-stop
siop T tor small busmesses and
assistance providers seeking
information on a wide range of
environmental topics and state-
specific environmental compliance
assistance resources.

EPA's Compliance Assistance
Homepage
www.epa.gov/compliance

This page is a gateway to industry
and statute-specific environmental
resources, from extensive web-based
information to hotlines and
compliance assistance specialists.

1
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Compliance Assistance Centers
www.complianceassistance.net

EPA sponsored Compliance
Assistance Centers provide
information targeted to industries
with many small businesses. They
were developed in partnership with
industry, universities and other
federal and state agencies.

Agriculture
www.epa.gov/agriculture

Automotive Recycling
www.ecarcenter.org,

Automotive Service and Repair
www.ccar-greenlink.org or [-888-
GRN-LINK

Chemical Manufacturing
www.chemalliance.org

Construction
www.cicacenter.org

Education
WWW.Campuserc.org,

Food Processing
www.fpeac.org

Healthcare
www.hercenter.org,

Local Government
www.lgean.org

Surface Finishing
http://www. sterc.org:

. Paints and Coatings

www.paintcenter.org

Printing
www.pneac.urg,

Ports
www.portcompliance.org,

Transportation
www.tercenter.org

U.S. Border Compliance and

Import/Export Issues
www.bordercenter.org

EPA Hotlines and Clearinghouses

| www.epa.gov/home/epa-hotlines

EPA sponsors many free hotlines and
clearinghouses that provide convenient
assistance regarding environmental
requirements. Examples include:

Clean Air Technology Center
(CATC) Info-line
www.epa.gov/cate or 1-919-541-0800

Superfund, TRI, EPCRA, RMP, and
Qil Information Center
1-800-424-9346

t EPA Imported Vehicles and Engines

Public Helpline
www.epa.gov/otag/imports or
1-734-214-4100

National Pesticide Information Center
www.npic.orst.edu or 1-800-858-7378

National Response Center Hotline to
report oil and hazardous substance spills -
http://nrc.uscg.mil or 1-800-424-8802

Pollution Prevention Information
Clearinghouse (PPIC) -
www.epa.gov/p2/pollution-prevention-
resources#ppic or 1-202-566-0799

Safe Drinking Water Hotline -
www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-
water/safe-drinking-water-hotline or I-
800-426-4791

Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA)
Hotline

I tsca-hotline@epa.gov or 1-202-554-1404




Small Entity Compliance Guides

https://www.epa.gov/reg-flex/small-entity-compliance-
guides -

EPA publishes a Small Entity Compliance Guide (SECG)
for every rule for which the Agency has prepared a final
regulatory flexibility analysis, in accordance with Section
604 of the Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA).

Regional Small Business Liaisons

www.epa.gov/resources-small-businesses/epa-regional-
office-small-business-liaisons

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Regional
Small Business Liaison (RSBL) is the primary regional
contact and often the expert on small business assistance,
advocacy, and outreach. The RSBL is the regional voice for

the EPA Asbestos and Small Business Ombudsman (ASBO).

State Resource Locators
www.enveap.org/statetools

The Locators provide state-specific contacts, regulations and
resources covering the major environmental laws.

State Small Business Environmental Assistance
Programs (SBEAPs)
https://nationalsbeap.org/states/list

State SBEAPs help small businesses and assistance
providers understand environmental requirements and

sustai_nabl.c'business practices through workshops, trainings
and site visits.

EPA’s Tribal Portal
www.epa.gov/tribalportal

The Portal helps users locate tribal-related information
within EPA and other federal agencies.

EPA Compliance Incentives

EPA provides incentives for environmental compliance. By
participating in compliance assistance programs or
voluntarily disclosing and promptly correcting violations
before an enforcement action has been initiated, businesses
may be eligible for penalty waivers or reductions. EPA has
two such policies that may apply to small businesses:

EP A" Small Business Compliance Policy

www.epa.gow‘cnfbrcement_fsmal1~businesses'-and-
enforcement

FPAs Audit Policy
www.epa.gov/compliance/epas-audit-policy

June 2017

Commenting on Federal Enforcement
Actions and Compliance Activities

The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act

(SBREFA) established a SBREFA Ombudsman and 10
Regional Fairness Boards to receive comments from
small businesses about federal agency enforcement
actions. If you believe that you fall within the Small
Business Administration” s definition o o small business
(based on your North American Industry Classification
System designation, number of employees or annual
receipts, as defined at 13 C.F.R. 121.201; in most cases,
this means a business with 500 or fewer employees), and
wish to comment on federal enforcement and compliance
activities. call the SHPTEAN S Ombudsman's toll-free

number at 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247).

Every small business that is the subject of an enforcement
or compliance action is entitled to comment on the
Apcncy' s actions awathont lear ol retaliaton. FPA
employees are prohibited from using enforcement or any
other means of retaliation against any member of the
regulated community in response to comments made
under SBREFA.

Your Duty to Comply

If you receive compliance assistance or submit a comment
to the SBREFA Ombudsman or Regional Fairness
Boards, you still have the duty to comply with the law,
including providing timely responses to EPA information
requests, administrative or civil complaints, other
enforcement actions or communications. The assistance
information and comment processes do not give you any
new rights or defenses in any enforcement action. These
processes abso do not atlect FPATS obligation to protect
public health or the environment under any of the
environmental statutes it enforces, including the right to
take emergency remedial or emergency response actions
when appropriate. Those decisions will be based on the
facts in each situation. The SBREFA Ombudsman and
Farness Boards do not participate inoresolving FPATS
enforcement actions. Also, remember that to preserve
your rights, you need to comply with all rules governing
the enforcement process.

EPA is disseminating this information to you without
making a determination that your business or
organization is a small business as defined by Section
222 of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement
Fairness Act or related provisions.

Page 2



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
1650 ARCH STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER OF ) Stop Sale, Use or
) Removal Order
Alex C. Fergusson, LLC. )
5121 Coffey Avenue ) DOCKET NO: FIFRA-03-2018-0117SS
Chambersburg, PA 17201 )
)
Respondent ) U.S. EPA-REGION 3-RHC
) FILED-13JUL2018pM3:13
I. AUTHORITY
1. This Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order (“Order”™) is issued pursuant to the

authority vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”) by Section 13(a) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as
amended (“FIFRA”), 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a), which authorizes the Administrator of the EPA to issue
an order prohibiting the sale, use, or removal of any pesticide or device by any person who owns,
controls, or has custody of such pesticide or device whenever there is reason to believe on the
basis of inspections or tests that the pesticide or device is in violation of any provision of FIFRA,
the pesticide or device has been or is intended to be distributed or sold in violation of any
provision of FIFRA, or when the registration of the pesticide has been canceled by a final order
or has been suspended. This authority was delegated to the Regional Administrator of EPA
Region III on May 11, 1994 by Delegation No. 5-12, and was further redelegated within EPA
Region III to the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division and to the Associate Director for
the Office of Toxics and Pesticides in the Land and Chemicals Division on March 17, 2017.

2. Section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A), makes it unlawful for
any person in any State to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered
under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a, or whose registration has been canceled or
suspended unless otherwise authorized by EPA under FIFRA.

3 Pursuant to Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(a), no person in any State
may distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under FIFRA.

4. Pursuant to Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u), and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3, the
term “pesticide” includes “any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing,
destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest.” Pursuant to Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.

§ 136(t), the term “pest” includes fungus, bacteria and “other microorganisms.” The regulations
implementing FIFRA give further guidance on what constitutes a pesticidal purpose, stating that
a substance is considered to be intended for a pesticidal purpose, and thus to be a pesticide
requiring registration, if, among other things, the person who distributes or sells the substance
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“claims, states or implies (by labeling or otherwise) . . . [t]hat the substance . . . can or should be
used as a pesticide.” 40 C.F.R. § 152.15(a)(1).

4 Section 12(a)(1)(B) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a)(1)(B), makes it unlawful for
any person in any State to distribute or sell to any person any registered pesticide if any claims
made for it as a part of its distribution or sale substantially differ from any claims made for it as

part of the statement required in connection with its registration under Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136a(a).

6. Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(E), makes it unlawful for any
person in any State to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide which is misbranded.

7. Section 2(q)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(q)(1)(A), defines a pesticide as being
“misbranded” if its labeling bears any statement, design, or graphic representation relative
thereto or to its ingredients which is false or misleading in any particular.

8. Pursuant to Section 2(p)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136(p)(1), the term “label”
means the written, printed, or graphic matter on, or attached to, the pesticide or device or any of
its containers or any of its containers or wrappers.

9 Pursuant to Section 2(p)(2) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136(p)(2), the term “labeling”
means all labels and all other written, printed, or graphic matter accompanying the pesticide or
device at any time, or to which reference is made on the label or in literature accompanying the
pesticide or device.

10.  Pursuant to Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136(gg), the term “distribute or
sell” means to distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for
shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, release for shipment, or receive and (having so received)
deliver or offer to deliver.

II. BASIS FOR ORDER

11. Alex C. Fergusson, LLC (“AFCO” or “Respondent”) is a Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania limited liability company headquartered at 5121 Coffey Avenue, Chambersburg,

Pennsylvania, and is a “person” as that term is defined at Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.
§ 136(s).

12.  Respondent is and, at all times relevant to this Order, was the owner or operator
of an establishment located at 800 Development Avenue, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania (the
“Facility”).

13.  On June 20, 2016, representatives of the EPA, duly authorized to conduct
inspections under the authorities of Section 8 and Section 9 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136f and
§ 136g, conducted an inspection at Respondent’s Facility.



14.
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As a result of the June 20, 2016 inspection and other information gathering

activities, EPA collected information pertaining to the following twelve (12) products which
have been and/or are being distributed or sold by Respondent with language on respective labels,
letters of guarantee or technical data sheets accompanying the products, or webpages on
Respondent’s website, identified in parentheses:

a.

0252 CHLORILIZER RTU (“will reduce the number of bacteria on hard, non-
porous surfaces”);

AFCO 2547 (“can be used as . . . an antimicrobial intervention on dry floors”,
“specifically designed for use as an antimicrobial intervention on floors”, “Dry
application: For antimicrobial intervention, spread AFCO 2547 on floor.
Completely cover the surface with the 2547 granules to a depth of 1/8-1/4 inch”,
“Floor Cleaner/Sanitizer”);

2549 AFCO FCN (“can be used as . . . an antimicrobial intervention on dry
floors”, “specifically designed for use as an antimicrobial intervention on floors”,
“Its[sic] deodorizes floors by eliminating the odor causing bacteria”, “Dry
application: For antimicrobial intervention, spread AFCO 2549 FCN on floor.
Completely cover the surface with the 2549 granules to a depth of 1/8-1/4 inch™);

AFCO 4347 DRAIN VIGIL RINGS (“is intended for use in sewage and/or drain
lines to control bacteria growth”, “AFCO Drain Vigil Ring . . . is also
recommended to control algae . . . in air conditioner condensate sumps”,
“Conditioners: Place Drain Vigil Ring in an area where the condensate will flow
around the donut. The donut will slowly dissolve and release quat into the system,
resulting in . . .algae prevention™);

AFCO 4348 DRAIN VIGIL (“is intended for use in sewage and/or drain lines to
control bacteria growth”, “AFCO Drain Vigil . . . is also recommended to control
algae . . .in air conditioner condensate sumps”, “Conditioners: Place Drain Vigil
in an area where the condensate will flow around the block. The block will slowly
dissolve and release quat into the system, resulting in . . .algae prevention”);

AFCO 4409 BIOREM CD20 (“is a treatment specifically intended for the
curative and preventative elimination of the biofilms. Recommended for open
plant cleaning, used to complement of[sic/ Enzyfoam, this single association of
(2) products makes it possible to eliminate the biofilms and guarantee perfect

LI 1

hygiene”, “prevent/eliminate/delay recurrence of biofilms”);

AFCO 8086 BRIGADE FLC-41 (“contains powerful oxidizing agents known to
kill harmful microorganisms”, “For use as a floor cleaner/sanitizer to reduce
biofilms, after normal cleaning and before sanitizing, apply a thin layer of Brigade
over the floor surface, thoroughly wet the floor and scrub the solution into the
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floor. Allow a contact time of 10-15 minutes. Rinse thoroughly with potable
water and sanitize in the normal manner”);

h. AFCO 8110 QUAT RINGS (“is intended for use as a controlled release
antimicrobial agent for drains”, “are used in drains, condensate trays, troughs and
drop pans and provide controlled release of antimicrobial agents to minimize
germs in these areas of high microbial populations, thus improving the overall
cleanliness of the plant environment™);

1. AFCO 9534 SWEET TREAT (“is a concentrated liquid chill water treatment
used to prevent scale, corrosion, and biofouling in ice bank and sweet water
systems. AFCO 9534 Sweet Treat contain silica and other inhibitors combined
with an antimicrobial agent for bio-control”);

j- AFCO 4410 MICRO-KLEEN L (“can be accurately and easily controlled by the
use of automatic dispensing and is effective in the removal of biofilm,
proteinaceous soil, and fatty soils from membrane surfaces when used as part of
an overall program”);

k. AFCO QX, EPA Reg. No. 833-10 (“can also be used to control odors in drains
caused by an accumulation of biofilm and other organic contaminants. AFCO QX
also helps remove biofilms and other organic matter which can plug drains or
cause them to run slowly”); and

. MYACIDE GA2S, EPA Reg. No. 33753-26 (“Removes established biofilm and
inhibits its re-growth”).

15.  The language on respective labels, letters of guarantee or technical data sheets, or
webpages on Respondent’s website identified in parentheses for each of the twelve (12) products
identified in paragraphs 14.a. through 14.1., above, claim, state, or imply (by labeling or
otherwise) that each of the twelve (12) products can or should be used as a pesticide.

16.  Each of the twelve (12) products described in paragraphs 14.a. though 14.1.,
above, are a pesticide, as defined in Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u), and 40 C.F.R.
§ 152.3.

17.  The ten (10) products described in paragraphs 14.a. though 14.j., above, are not
registered with EPA as pesticides nor have such products ever been so registered as pesticides
with EPA pursuant to Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(a).

18.  The two (2) products described in paragraphs 14.k. and 14.1., above, are each
registered as a pesticide with EPA pursuant to Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(a).

19.  The language on respective letters of guarantee, technical data sheets or webpages
on Respondent’s website identified in parentheses for the pesticides described in paragraphs
14.k. and 14.1., above, are claims made as a part of their distribution or sale that substantially

4
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differ from any claims made as part of statements required in connection with their registration
under Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(a).

20.  The product described in paragraph 14.1., above, is registered to a company other
than Respondent. The technical data sheet used by Respondent for the product described in
paragraph 14.1., above, identifies the name of the product exclusively as AFCO 4342. The letters
of guarantee and webpages on Respondent’s website identify the name of the product as AFCO
4342 as well as its EPA registered name, MYACIDE GA25, EPA Reg. No. 33753-26.

21. By using the false or misleading brand name AFCO 4342 to identify the product,
Respondent is causing MYACIDE GA25, EPA Reg. No. 33753-26 to be misbranded as defined

by Section 2(q)(I)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136(q)(1)(A).

22, Respondent owns, controls and/or has custody of the twelve (12) pesticidal
products described in paragraphs 14.a. though 14.1., above, and has sold or distributed or intends
to sell or distribute such pesticidal products to other persons in violation of Sections 12(a)(1)(A),
12(a)(1)(B) or 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136j(a)(1)(A), (B) or (E).

III. ORDER

23.  Pursuant to the authority of Section 13(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a), EPA
hereby orders Respondent to stop the sale, use or removal of the twelve (12) products described
in paragraphs 14.a. though 14.1., above, under its ownership, control or custody, wherever such
products are located, except in accordance with the provisions of this Order or any subsequent
modifications to this Order.

24, This Order shall pertain to all quantities (in all packaging types and sizes) of the
twelve (12) products described in paragraphs 14.a. though 14.1., above, owned, controlled, or in
the custody of Respondent or any parties acting as agents for Respondent wherever they may be
located. The products covered by this Order shall not be distributed, sold, offered for sale, held
for distribution, held for sale, held for shipment, shipped, delivered for shipment, released for
shipment, received and (having been so received) delivered or offered for delivery, moved, used
or removed for any reason, other than in accordance with the provisions of this Order or any such
further order as may be issued by EPA in connection with the pesticide products identified in this
Order.

25.  Failure to comply with this Order is a violation of Section 12(a)(2)(I) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(I), which provides that it shall be unlawful for any person to violate any
Order issued pursuant to Section 13 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136k. Violation of the terms or
provisions of this Order may subject Respondent and/or any responsible person to civil or
criminal penalties as prescribed in Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l.

26.  This Order shall take effect immediately upon receipt by Respondent, whereupon
it will remain in effect unless and until revoked, terminated, suspended, or modified, in writing,
by EPA.
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27.  Respondent may seek federal judicial review of the Order pursuant to Section 16
of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136n.

28.  The issuance of this Order shall not act as a waiver by EPA of any enforcement or
other authority available to EPA under FIFRA or any other federal statute.

29.  For technical assistance regarding any matter addressed in this Order, or to
arrange for a meeting or confer, please contact:

Courtenay Hoernemann

Pesticides and Asbestos Programs Branch (3LC42)
U.S. EPA, Region III

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Phone: (215) 814-2216

Fax: (215) 814-3114

E-mail: Hoernemann.Courtenay@epa.gov

or

Christine Convery

Pesticides and Asbestos Programs Branch (3LC42)
U.S. EPA, Region III

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Phone: (215) 814-2249

Fax: (215) 814-3114

E-mail: Convery.Christine(@epa.gov

30. For questions regarding legal matters relating to this Order, you or your attorney
may contact:

Louis F. Ramalho, Esq.

Office of Regional Counsel (3RC50)
U.S. EPA, Region III

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
Phone: (215) 814-2681

Fax: (215) 814-2603

E-mail: Ramalho.Louis@epa.gov

or
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Jennifer M. Abramson, Esq.

Oftice of Regional Counsel (3RC50)
U.S. EPA, Region III

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Phone: (215) 814-2066

Fax: (215) 814-2603

E-mail: Abramson.Jennifer@epa.gov

Hiad)

712,14 -

Date John’A. Armstead, Director
Land and Chemicals Division




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
1650 ARCH STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER OF ) Stop Sale, Use or

) Removal Order
Alex C. Fergusson, LLC. )
5121 Coffey Avenue ) DOCKET NO: FIFRA-03-2018-0117SS
Chambersburg, PA 17201 )

) U.S. EPA-REGION 3-RHC

Réspondent ) FILED-12JUL2018pM3:13
)
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I caused the original of the foregoing Stop Sale, Use or Removal
Order to be hand-delivered to the Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA Region I11, and a true and
correct copy to be mailed via UPS to the following person at the following address:

Michael Hinkle, President
Alex C. Ferguson, LLC
5121 Coffey Avenue
Chambersburg, PA 17201

Qe

Date j’\ \3\ \& Jennifer M. Abramson (3RC50)
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
Tel. (215) 814-2066






